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Renn-- comments attached - thanks very much. Todd. 

—Original Message— 
From: 	Gade, William R, LTC, JCS SJS [SMTP:william.gade@js.pentagon.smit mill 
Sent: 	Friday, February 27, 2004 1:16 PM 
To: 	 Dorosin, Joshua L(Main State Room 6429)„State: Buchwald, Todd F(Main State Room 6429)„State: miegmanjainsc.sgov.gov .  
Cc: 	Dronberger, Hal H, Capt, JCS SJS 
Subject: 	1 Jul info paper detainees 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

«Info Paper-1 Jul detainee way ahead1C.doc» 
Gentlemen: CJCS has asked for this info paper by COB today. I have 
endeavored to incorporate your comments from yesterday. Your suggested 
changes are solicited. Sorry for quick turn. THX v/r WRG 

W. Renn Gade 
LTC, USA 
Deputy Legal Counsel, OCJCS/LC 
Pentagon, Rm. 2E841 
703-697-1137 (comm); 227-1137 (DSN) 
703-693-1619 (fax) 

ATTENTION: This electronic transmission may contain attorney work-product 
or information protected under the attorney-client privilege, which is 
protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552. 
Do not release outside of DoD channels without prior authorization from the 
sender. 
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